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|_1 2. Add exisling course offered at another campus [AJ 8, Change in instructional hours
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COURSE DESCRIPTION (INCLUDE REQUISITES/RESTRICTIONS):

Experimental classes offered at the fresnman or sophomore level on a temporary basis to test the viability of

offering the course on a permanent basis. (see allached)

*COURSE LEARNING OUTCOMES:

Calumet Deportment Head Date Calumet School Dean Dale
Fort Wayne Depariment Head Date Fort Wayne School Dean Date
Indianapolis Depatment Hood Date Indianapolis Scheol Dean Dale
I
West Lafayelfe College/Scheol Dean paif V‘.kst LafnyutléﬂeQINr;? Date
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TO: The Engineering Faculty
FROM: The Faculty of the School of Mechanical Engineering
RE: ME 29600 Experimental Courses

The Faculty of the School of Mechanical Engineering has approved the following course for a permanent course
number. This action is now submitted to the Engineering Faculty with a recommendation for approval.

ME 29600 Experimental Courses
Sem. 1,2,S, Class: Variable, Lab: Variable, Cr 0-6¢r, Prerequisites/Co-requisites: Varies and will be prescribed
at the time of experimental offering.

Experimental classes offered at the freshman or sophomore-level on a temporary basis to test the
viability of offering the course on a permanent basis.

Reason: The intent of this course is to provide a mechanism to offer experimental courses at the freshman or
sophomore-level separate from project or research-based experiences to allow for easier tracking of
course enrollment trends. These courses cannot count for technical elective credit.
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